| VLB ARRAY MEMO No. 227 |

National Radio Astronomy Observatory
P.0. Box O
Socorro, NM 87801
June 20, 1990

To: Recipients of VLBA Memos
From: Betty Trujillo
Subject: VLBA Memos Distributed March through May, 1990

Main Series
660 Trujillo B. VLBA Memos Distributed Jan.-Feb., 1990.
661 C. Walker/J.Romney. User Interaction with the VLBA.

662 Romney, J.D. VLBA Correlator Operations Layout.

Acquisition

200 Rogers, A.E.E. Parameterized Spacing Loss Curves for the
Transition from Thick to Thin Tape.

201 Rogers, A.E.E. Simple Test Set-Up for BBC LO Phase Noise Tests

202 Rogers, A.E.E. Proposed Plan for the Integration of Thin Tape into
the MKIIIA and VLBA Operations.

203 Schlecht, E. Instructions for Using Baseband Converter Test
Program.

204 Rogers, A.E.E. Minutes of Recorder Mtg. held 2 May, 1990.

Correlator
96 Romney, J.D. VLBA Correlator Operations Layout.

97 Romney, J.D. VLBA Correlator Power Requirements.

Electronics
116 Thompson, A.R. P1l06 Power Supply Module.
117 Thompson, A.R. VLBA Electronics Construction Plan for 1990-2.

118 Thompson, A.R. Baseband Converter Construction.



Note: If any of the above memos are of interest to you, please request
them from:

Betty Trujillo
NRAO

P.0. Box O
Socorro, NM 87801

Please send me the following VLBA Memos:

Name:




